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Mr. Lowell E, Roe

Vice President - Facilities
Development

Toledo Edison Company

Edison Plaza

300 Madison Avenue

Toledo, Ohio 43652

Dear Mr., Roe:

By letter dated December 12, 1978, you provided a list of plant
modifications which are being made at the Davis-Besse Nuclear

Power Station Unit 1 to implement the Fire Hazard Analysis Reporw.

The Tetter did not identify the areas where the specific modifications
are being made. You have indicated that this information is

available in your Fire Hazards Analysis; however, we cannot

determine from that analysis which modifications have been completed
and what modifications are remaining to be completed. We need this
information in order to complete our safety analysis report.

We need your schedule for completing the modifications listed in

your letter dated December 12, 1978. A commitment to complete

these modifications by April 22, 1980, (License Condition 2.c.3(h))
would be considered acceptable except for the fire protection
modifications for the service water pump room which we consider should
be completed by July 1, 1979.

We need your “:hedule for implementing procedures for providing a

back up to the service water system from the circulating water system,
It is the staff's position that this date would be the same date as
fgr implementing the emergency hot shutdown procedures in the event

of a fire.

We request that you provide us within 15 days of receipt of this
letter, (1) the ‘dentification of the spec’fic areas for modification
numbers 1 through 10 and 13 as listed in your letter dated December 12,
1978, (2) an end date for completing the mcdifications listed in your
letter dated December 12, 1978, and (3) a schedule for implementing
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Mr. Lowell £, Roe -2~

procedures for providing a back up to the service water system
from the circulating water system.

Sincerely,

Mortin B. Fuinddsf,

Robert W. Reid, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #4
Division of Operating Reactors

cc: See next page -



Toledo Edison Company

cc:

Mr. Donald H. Hauser, Esq.

The Cleveland Electric
IMluminating Company

P. 0. Box 5000

Cleveland, Ohio 44101

Gerald Charnoff, Esq.
Shaw, Pittman, Potts

and Trowbridge
1800 M Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Leslie Henry, Esq.

Fuller, Seney, Henry and Hodge
300 Madison Avenue

Toledo, Ohio 43604

Mr. Robert B. Borsum

Babcock & Wilcox

Nuclear Power Generation Division
Suite 420, 7735 01d Georgetown Road
Bethesda, Maryland 20014

Ida Rupp Public Library
310 Madison Street
Port Clinton, Ohio 43452



